
Login

  1    2 items in 1 pages

  1    2 items in 1 pages

Bid Opportunity Detail

 Return to Listing  Supplier Registration

Bid Information
Type Request for Proposal

Status Awarded

Number RFP 25-004 Addendum 1 (Athletic Fields Maintenance
Services)

Issue Date & Time 10/20/2024 02:00:02 PM (CT)

Close Date & Time 1/29/2025 02:00:00 PM (CT)

Question Cut Off Date 1/27/2025 02:00:00 PM (CT)

Duration 3 months 9 days

Notes Galena Park Independent School District (“GPISD” or
“the “District”) is soliciting proposals for RFP 25-
004 Athletic Fields Maintenance Services. Details are
more fully set out in the Request for Proposals
(“RFP”).  The submission deadline will be Thursday,
January 23, 2025 @ 2:00PM CST via online E-bidding
System Ionwave and/or at the GPISD Admin Building,
Purchasing Department, located at 14705 Woodforest
Blvd., Houston, TX 77015.
 
Additional information may be obtained at GPISD
eBid system
https://galenaparkisd.ionwave.net/Login.aspx or by
contacting the Purchasing Department at
purchasing@galenaparkisd.com. 
 
Galena Park ISD reserves the right to reject any or all
proposals.

Contact Information
Name Buyer

Address Galena Park ISD
14705 Woodforest Blvd.
Houston, TX 77015

Phone (832) 386-1223

Fax (832) 386-1428

Email purchasing@galenaparkisd.com

Awarded Suppliers
Supplier Name Award Line Count

Greenscapes Six, LLC 9

Rotolo Consultants, Inc. 9

Bid Documents
Document name Format

Bid Invitation  Acrobat / PDF 

Public Question & Answer  Acrobat / PDF 

Bid Questions

Question Would 'Davis Bacon' wage rates apply to this project, since we are bidding maintenance and not any construction work?

Answer Does not apply to this bid.

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:55:19 PM (CT)

Question Can a line item for Soil test be added on IONWAVE?

Answer Please section 4.3.6 Additional information regarding Soil Samples on tab 3

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:54:08 PM (CT)

Question On the line items tab on IONWAVE, line item 6.11, are we just to add a note to this line item?

Answer yes, please

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:54:01 PM (CT)

Question Section 4.3.5, can you please confirm the application rates for seed application and the application depth for Topdressing?

Answer 12 pounds per 1000 square feet for seed application. Sand top dressing is preferred to be ¼ of an inch and not to exceed 1/2 of an inch.

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:53:54 PM (CT)
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Question Please confirm that all irrigation material will be billed separately.

Answer Yes, but must be included on the cost estimate quote sheet.

 

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:53:47 PM (CT)

Question What species of turfgrass should contractors use for the Renovation of regulation Football/Soccer Fields?

Answer Common Bermuda and Tifway 419 Bermuda. Tifway 419 is preferred.

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:53:43 PM (CT)

Question How should contractors bid the per field basis line items if there are not any set frequencies for some of the services?

Answer Baseball and softball fields are done annually, all other fields are done on an as needed basis.

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:53:36 PM (CT)

Question Is there any specific type of clay the school district requires contractors to apply?

Answer 60% red infield clay 40% sand matching existing profile of athletic fields.

 

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:53:30 PM (CT)

Question Section 4.3.2, SPECIFICATIONS FOR BASEBALL AND SOFTBALL FIELD INFIELD SKINNED AREA MAINTENANCE, How many times per year are
contractors to perform these services, or should bidders bid a per visit cost?

Answer This service is preferred 1 time per year.

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:53:21 PM (CT)

Question How many pounds per 1,000 sqft are contractors to apply for the rye overseed?

Answer 12 pounds per 1000square feet.

 

Submitted 1/13/2025 01:53:14 PM (CT)
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Bid Event Participation Activity

Bid Event Non-Participation Activity
Activity Date Activity Name Description

10/20/2024 10:00:00 AM (CT) Advertisement 1 1st Advertisement

10/27/2024 10:00:00 AM (CT) Advertisement 2 2nd Advertisement

1/13/2025 02:00:00 PM (CT) Last day for Questions  

1/15/2025 10:00:00 AM (CT) Response to Questions Due  

4/15/2025 12:00:00 AM (CT) Award Date Board Of Trustee Meeting Date

4/17/25, 2:38 PM Galena Park ISD
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